

PJHS PTO Minutes

April 5, 2018

Members in Attendance

President: Angela DeJaynes

Vice President: Melissa Beaver

Secretary: Connie Kelly

Treasurer: Angela Rachel

Vice Principal: Jennifer McCoy

Approval of Minutes

Minutes of the March, 2018 meeting were approved.

Treasurer's Report

- Angela R submitted the yearly report to the state. Has not heard back from them.
- Angela will provide yearly budget projections at next meeting.

Principal's Report

- Jennifer provided a proposal received in the main office for yearly landscaping costs. Angela R took the proposal to scan in and send out to officers for review.

President's Report

- Pending over decision on refrigerator request for teacher's lounge
- Cookies have been ordered for 6th grade orientation
- Discussed need to recruit officers for next school year, VP and possibly president as well as Pack the Place coordinator- Planned to contact Jen Barlow to get something on the FB site
- Meeting with Trish regarding fundraising was cancelled

Adjourn